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September 30, 1996

Mr. William F. Carr

Campbell, Carr, Berge & Sheridan
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208

Dear Mr. Carr:

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of September 30, 1996,
and in accordance with the provisions of Division Order No.
R-10618, Naumann 0Oil & Gas Inc. is hereby granted an additional
extension of time until January 1, 1997, in which to begin the well
pooled by said order.

Sincerely,

Case No. 11553
OCD - Artesia
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September 30, 1996

HAND-DELIVERED

William J. LeMay, Director R (81
Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,

Minerals and Natural Resources

2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Oil Conservation Division Case No. 11553; Order No. R-10618:
Application of Naumann Oil & Gas Inc., for Compulsory Pooling, an
Unorthodox Gas Well Location, and A Non-Standard Gas proration Unit,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

The above-referenced Order was entered on July 1, 1996 pooling the S/2 equivalent of
Section 31, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, for the drilling of a Morrow well at an
unorthodox location 660 feet from the South line and 2220 feet from the East line of said
Section 31. This Order becomes null and void unless an extension is obtained from the
Director on or before October 1, 1996.

Naumann Oil & Gas Inc hereby requests a 90-day extension of Order No. R-10618. At the
present time a Morrow well is being completed as a direct offset to the proposed location in
the NE/4 of Section 6, Township 18 South, Range 30 East. Naumann needs to evaluate the
data that will be available on this well to assure that it is drilling at the optimum location in
the S/2 of Section 31. This extension will afford Naumann the opportunity to evaluate all
available data on this prospect before commencing this operation.



William J. LeMay, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
September 30, 1996
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Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

-

WILLIAM F. CARR
ATTORNEY FOR NAUMANN OIL AND GAS INC.
WFC:mlh



